LA MIRADA DISC GOLF CLUB

Board Of Directors Meeting Minutes (FINAL)

Meeting called to order at 7:11 p.m.

Location: Gondola's Pizza in La Mirada

15840 Imperial Hwy, La Mirada, CA 90638-2512

562-943-4635

Board Members Attending: Indigo Brude, Jerry Ross, Mike Williams, Rick Ascheri, Debbie Ascheri

Active Members Attending: None

Other Attendees: None

The meeting minutes from 5/11/2011 were reviewed and approved.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

- Memberships
 - o Rick reported that we have 13 new members for a total of 40 members. He needs to give the money to Debbie to deposit.
- Course Maintenance
 - o Rick reported that he had to clean 6 tee signs which were tagged and there were several new signs that were scratch tagged.
 - o Rick is still looking into a solution to repair the scratch tagging. No reply from emails sent to vendor for scratch tagging.
 - o Jerry moved baskets last Friday. On Back 4, 5 and 10 were moved. On Lakeside 4, 5, 6, 11, 15 and 16 were moved. We need new Tee signs for Back #4, 5 and 10.
 - o Rick will get these printed and installed to show new locations.
 - o Jerry reported that we had several people helping to move the baskets, Kyle Maddox, possibly Jeremy Del La Rosa, Indigo, Mike Hole and Jerry.
 - o Indigo and Jerry replaced the pole tape on the back. Also removed a bunch of stickers from poles and baskets. Course is looking good.
- Bag Tags
 - o Rick reported the final total for the bag tags was \$270.35 which is about \$1.08 per tag for 250 tags.
 - o We have plenty of tags to use for replacements if people lose theirs.
 - O Jerry reported that the Velcro tape holding the bag tag together doesn't work very well. His has come apart. Rick needs to put some glue to permanently fasten the tape.
- 1st Men's Clinic

LA MIRADA DISC GOLF CLUB

Board Of Directors Meeting Minutes (FINAL)

- We had a good turnout for the men's clinic. We had about 15 people with several good instructors, including Dave Dunipace, Jerry Ross, Mike Williams, Indigo Brude and Mike Hole.
- Finances
 - o No new deposits. Rick to give Debbie registration fees for deposit.
- New Events
 - o Halloween Night Golf Monday, October 31st at 5pm.
 - o Boy Scouts Disc Golf Event, August 6th at 10am
 - Will give history of disc golf.
 - Will give instructions on how to play.
 - Will let them play a bit.
 - Boy scouts will coordinate their own tournament to receive a Disc Golf Badge.
 - o Summer Bag Tag Challenge & BBQ
 - Sunday, August 28th
 - 1 Round of Disc Golf
 - Free BBQ after round for all club members.
 - We will have Hamburgers.
 - Debbie Ascheri will coordinate with Mike Williams helping.
 - Rick will ask his Dad to make Macaroni Salid.
 - Debbie wants to find out who made the Macaroni salad last year. It was great!
 - o October BBQ & Night Golf Event
 - Sunday, October 30th
 - 5PM BBQ, Bring your own food plus some for everyone.
 - 6PM Night Golf.
- Upcoming Events
 - o Ladies Disc Golf Clinic, Saturday, June 12th @ 9am.
 - Rick needs to be at the Monthly Disc Golf Tournament table at around 11am so that people can register after attending the disc golf clinic.
 - Monthly Tournament, Saturday, June 12^{th @ 10am}
 - o Summer Bag Tag Challenge, Sunday, August 28th
 - o Ladies LaMa 2011 Tournament (9/24)
 - o October BBQ & Night Golf, Sunday, October 30th.

LA MIRADA DISC GOLF CLUB

Board Of Directors Meeting Minutes (FINAL)

- Next meeting will be Wednesday, July 13th at 7pm.
 - o We will be meeting at the County Park Office.

ADJOURNAMENT

